



Giorgia Pacciani

Fashion Designer and Product Developer

Milan, Metropolitan City of Milan, Italy

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Francese

Inglese

Italiano

About

I am a Fashion Designer and Product Developer with experience in fashion and sportswear industry.

I have a strong passion for fashion, design, sustainability and the digital world.

I am detail-oriented with strong communication and relational skills.

Creativity, curiosity, precision and organization characterize my work projects.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Bizpal s.r.l. gruppo Italiaonline

Decathlon

Ducati Motor Holding

Manifattura Mario Colombo - COLMAR

Marta Scarampi

Polartec

RadiciGroup

SLAM

Experience

● Apparel Product Developer

Ducati Motor Holding | Feb 2023 -



● Fashion Tech Designer

RadiciGroup | Oct 2022 - Oct 2022

WORKSHOP on the design of wearable technology in collaboration with the Italian Institute of Technology during the Fashion Tech Master at POLI.DESIGN by Politecnico di Milano.



● Fashion Tech Designer

Decathlon | Jul 2022 - Jul 2022

WORKSHOP on the conception of a fabric for UV sun protection and related design of clothing with UPF 50 during the Master Fashion Tech at POLI.DESIGN by Politecnico di Milano.



● Fashion Tech Designer

SLAM | Jul 2022 - Jul 2022

WORKSHOP on the design of a multifunctional and eco-sustainable second layer garment for sailing and other related activities during the Master Fashion Tech at POLI.DESIGN by Politecnico di Milano.



● Fashion Tech Designer

Polartec | Jun 2022 - Jun 2022

WORKSHOP in collaboration with the company Santini on the design of modern and functional cycling clothing during the Master Fashion Tech at POLI.DESIGN by Politecnico di Milano.

● Fashion Tech Designer

Manifattura Mario Colombo - COLMAR | May 2022 - May 2022

WORKSHOP on the design of an eco-sustainable ski jacket and related mini capsule collection during the Master Fashion Tech at POLI.DESIGN by Politecnico di Milano.

● Webmaster

Bizpal s.r.l. gruppo Italiaonline | Nov 2020 - Apr 2022



● Fashion Design Intern

Marta Scarampi | Nov 2019 - Feb 2020

Education & Training

- **Politecnico di Milano**
Master's degree,
- **Politecnico di Torino**
Bachelor's degree,
- **Liceo Classico Norberto Turriziani**
High School Diploma,